PERSONAL PROFILE

Have a broad HSSE experiences gained in a diverse range of roles and industries, although I have worked exclusively in the oil, gas and petrochemical sector over the last 18 years within Oil and Gas Shorebase & Operation, EPCI Projects, Hazardous Waste Management Industry, Food and Maintenance Facilities Services and High Rise Building Construction.

CONTACT

- Jagakarsa, Jakarta Selatan
- usepsutisna@gmail.com
- 08111624402
- in /usepsutisna

EDUCATION

Graduated on 2002 from Faculty of Public Health (FKM) University of Indonesia (UI) with majoring in Occupational Safety and Health (K3).

EDUCATION

- S1 Occupational Safety and Health, FKM UI
- SMU Negeri 5 Makassar
- SMP Negeri 10, Makassar
- SD Negeri Mongonsidi II, Makassar
- TK Bustanul Aisyah, Makassar

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pertamina Patra Drilling Contarctor (PDC) QHSSE Manager

APRIL 2021 - PRESENT

Pertamina Drilling Services Indonesia (PDSI) HSE Operation Assitant Manager

APRIL 2021 - PRESENT

Pertamina Hulu Energi (PHE) Incident Reporting & Investigation Senior Analyst

JUNE 2018 - MARCH 2021

Pertamina Hulu Energi (PHE) Safe System of Work Senior Analyst

FEBRUARY 2017 - JUNE 2018

PT. PHE ONWJ Shorebase HSSE Coordinator

JUNE 2009 -2017



PT. REKAYASA INDUSTRI

AUGUST 2006 - MAY 2009

PT. REKAYASA INDUSTRI
Project HSE Manager
Site Preparation for Ammonious Nitrate Plant , Bontang East Kalimantan,
ORICA Mining Service

DECEMBER 2007 - MAY 2009

PT. REKAYASA INDUSTRI
Project HSE Manager
Lube Oil Blending Plant (LOBP), Gresik, East Java
Pertamina UPP Surabaya

DECEMBER 2007 - MAY 2009

PT. REKAYASA INDUSTRI
Project HSE Manager
Bakrie Biodiesel Plant Project, Batam
PT. Bakrie Energy Group
FEBRUARY 2007 - NOVEMBER 2007

PT. REKAYASA INDUSTRI
Project HSE Coordinator
South Sumatera West Java (SSWJ) Station Facility Project
PT. Perusahaan Gas Negara / PGN

PT. KAJIMA INDONESIA
Safety & Security Coordinator
Central Senayan Tower II & Cinema Project Senayan
MAY 2006 - AUGUST 2006

PT. PATRA SUPPLIES & SERVICES

HSE Coordinator

AUGUST 2006 - MAY 2007

Facilities Management & Food Services Specialist (Joint Venture PERTAMINA with ARTAL Limited)

JULY 2005 - MAY 2006



PT. ERA PROSESI Trainning Coordinator HSE Training Provider

SEPT 2004 - JUNE 2005

PT. PRASADHA PAMUNAH LIMBAH INDUSTRI (PPLI)

Health & Safety Inspector

Hazardous Waste Management Industry

JUNE 2004 - SEPT 2004

PT. ERA PROSESI Trainning Officer HSE Training Provider

SEPT 2003 - JUNE 2004

PT. KALIRAYA SARI (KRS)

Safety Officer at

Replacement Badak Firewater Line Project, Muara Badak, East Kalimantan (VICO Indonesia Project)
Kenari Mas Building Project, Jakarta (Sinar Mas Group Project

Construction and Engineering Services

AUGUST 2002 - MAY 2003

PT. EXSPAN NUSANTARA (MEDCO E&P)
On the job training
Oil & Gas Company

JANUARY - MARCH 2002

WIDIA'S Private Teacher

FEBRUARY - NOVEMBER 2002



COURSE / TRAINING

ToT dan Fasilitator SIKA PHE
Pertamina Hulu Energi (PHE), Surabaya

JUN 2018 - PRESENT

Auditor CIP Pertamina

DepkumHam RI - Pertamina (Persero),

Bandung

2017

SSE Risk Management
PHE ONWJ- LebSolution Jakarta

NOVEMBER 2016

Sustainability Level 2 Training PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

JANUARY 2016

Logistic & Inventory Management for Oil & Gas Indocita, Yogyakarta

NOVEMBER 2015

ISRS8 Assessor Training DNV-GL, Rancamaya, Bogor

JUNE 2015

NEBOSH International ITC Certification KBA International, Nusa Dua, Bali

NOVEMBER 2013

Kompetensi Analis Hak Patent dan Kekayaan Intelektual DepkumHam RI - Pertamina (Persero), Bandung

2017

Kompetensi Analis Hak Patent dan Kekayaan Intelektual Pertamina Persero, Semarang

2017

PERTAMINA Continues Improvement Program Training Pertamina Hulu Energi , Jakarta

MARCH 2016

ISO 14000 : 2015 (New Version) PHE ONWJ. Jakarta

DECEMBER 2015

Incident Management Team (IMT) Training PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

2017

Training for Trainer (ToT) SAFE program PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

MARCH 2014

Pre Star up Safety Review (PSSR) Training PT. PHE ONWJ. Jakarta

APRIL 2013



Integrating QHSE Management System Phytagoras, Bandung

MARCH 2013

Internal Audit Training OHSAS 18001:2007 PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

SEPTEMBER 2012

Internal Audit Training OHSAS 18001:2007 PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

SEPTEMBER 2012

AK3 Umum Depnakertrans RI PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

MAY 2012

Awareness OHSAS 18001: 2007 PT. PHE ONWJ. Jakarta

APRIL 2012

Energy Management System Training and Energy Assessment
PT. PHE ONWJ. Jakarta

SEPTEMBER 2011

"Oil Spill Drill Training (IMO Level 1)"
PHE ONWJ, Ltd -Oil Spill Response Singapore
NOVEMBER 2010

PHE ONWJ HSE Leadership
PHE ONWJ , Santika Hotel, Bogor

JULY 2010

"Five Days SSOW Training Facilitator Guideline Development" PHE ONWJ, Ltd. Mercure Hotel, Jakarta JANUARY 2010 OSHA Log 300 Training PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

NOVEMBER 2012

Lead Auditor OHSAS 18001 - RABQSA Certified SAI GLOBAL, Bandung

APRIL 2012

PHEONWJ - G - PRC-007 - Lifting Management System PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

JULY 2012

Internal Audit Training OHSAS 18001:2007 PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

SEPTEMBER 2012

"Two Days SSOW Training for Trainer" PHE ONWJ, Ltd

JANUARY 2010

Risk Assessment Workshop PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

SEPTEMBER 2011

Root Causes - Failure Mode Effect Analysis (FMEA) PT. PHE ONWJ, Jakarta

FEBRUARY 2012

"STOP Champion Training" Dupont Indonesia, PHE ONWJ

APRIL 2010

""Competency Basic Rigging for Rigger"

BP West Java Ltd - Ministry of Manpower &

Transmigration RI

JUNE 2009



"Radioactive Handling" PHE ONWJ Ltd - BATAN

NOVEMBER 2009

"Four Days Internal Auditor ISO 14001: 2004"
BP West Java Ltd - SPRINT Consultant, Jakarta
JULY 2009

"Two Days Defensive Driving Training"

Jakarta Defensive Driving Consulting (JDCC)

MARCH 2009

"Internal Audit OHSAS 18001:1999"
Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance (LRQA), Jakarta
JULY 2007

"OHSAS 18001:1999 Awareness"
Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance (LRQA), Jakarta
MAY 2007

"International Asbestos Symposium"
Faculty of Medicine, Faculty of Public Health,
University of Indonesia and FICMA,
Hilton Hotel, Jakarta
JANUARY 2006

Fire & Safety Engineering Symposium "ISPA Forum 2005" Indonesian Safety Professional Association (IAKKI) Kartika Chandra Hotel. Jakarta APRIL 2005

"National Seminar on OHS"
Ministry of Manpower & Transmigration RI,
FEBRUARY 2005

"First Aid and Medivac"
PHE ONWJ Ltd, Medika Plaza
AUGUST 2009

"Safety Observation and Conversations (SOC) for Leaders BP West Java Ltd, SPRINT Consultant, Jakarta JUNE 2009

"First Aid Training Level Two" International SOS, Jakarta DECEMBER 2008

"Document Development OHSAS 18001:1999" Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance (LRQA)i, Jakarta JUNE 2007

"First Aid Training Level One" International SOS, Jakarta JUNE 2007

Training of Trainers (TOT)

"HIV / AIDS Prevention at Work Place"

Ministry of Manpower & Transmigration RI with GF - ATM

SEPTEMBER 2005

"Seminar DIS ISO 22000 : 200x"
Food Safety Management System
Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance (LRQA)
MARCH 2005

"Industrial Hygiene And Environmental Safety"
Indonesian National Safety & Health Council (DK3N)
JANUARY 2005



"Total Quality Management"
Asian Productiivity Organization (APO)
Ministry of Manpower & Transmigration RI, Jakarta
DESEMBER 2004

""Introduction to OHSAS 18001: 1999"
Center for Assessment & Application of OHS
OCTOBER 2004

""Environmental Management System ISO 14001"
Student Senat at Faculty of Environmental Analyst
OCTOBER 2004

"The 1st Conference on OHS"
The Indonesia Association of OHS (AHKKI)
SEPTEMBER 2004

""Seminar Management of Daily Emergencies' Student Senat at Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia, Jakarta APRIL 2004 "Meningkatkan Keselamatan Transportasi Darat" Student Senat at Faculty of Public Health University of Indonesia APRIL 2004

"Pelatihan Management Heat Stress" PT. Era Prossesi "Pelatihan Higienis Industri Muda IV (HIMU IV)" The Indonesia Association of OHS (AHKKI)

MARCH 2004

FEBRUARY 2004

"Profesi & Kompetensi K3 di Era Globalisasi" The Indonesia Association of OHS (AHKKI) JULY 2003 Safety Training Observation Program (STOP) Vico Indonesia, Muara Badak. East Kalimantan APRIL 2003

VICO Work Permit System Rev,-6 Vico Indonesia, Muara Badak. East Kalimantan VICO Health, Safety & Environmental (HSE)
Guide Book Training
Vico Indonesia, Muara Badak. East Kalimantan

JANUARY 2003

HSE Internal Audit Awareness PT. KALIRAYA SARI, Kenari Mas Building Project

"Pencemaran Air Sungai Cimoyan Banten" Student Senat at Faculty of Environmental Engineering

OCTOBER 2002

MARCH 2003

OCTOBER 2002

""Mencermati pencemaran air oleh limbah B3 di Indonesia" Student Senat at Faculty of Public Health University of Indonesia

In House Training ISO 9001: 2000 PT. KALIRAYA SARI

MAY 2001

AUGUST 2002